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Elegibility for an Affirmative Defense 
Check any of the following that apply: 

Per OAC 252:100-9-8(d): If any of the below are selected, an Affirmative Defense is prohibited. 
The excess emission violated SIP limits or permit limits that have been set taking into account 
potential emissions during startup and shutdown, including, but not limited to, limits that indicate 
they apply during startup and shutdown, and limits that explicitly indicate they apply at all times or 
without exception. 
The excess emission caused an exceedence of the NAAQS or PSD increments. 
The excess emission was a failure to meet federally promulgated emission limits, including, but not 
limited to 40 CFR Parts 60, 61, and 63. 
The excess emission is a violation of requirements that derive from 40 CFR Parts 60, 61, and 63, or 
any other federally enforcable performance standard or emission limit. 

 

 

Primary Cause of Excess Emission Event 
Choose one of the following and follow the directions: 

 
Malfunction 

 
Please complete SECTION I below. 

 
Startup or Shutdown 

 
Please complete SECTION II below. 

 
Unknown or Other 

 
Do NOT Complete SECTION I or II 

 
 

SECTION I – Events due to Malfunction 
Answer the following question. 

If applicable, please state the reason(s) any monitoring systems were not kept in operation.  
 
 

Check all that apply: 
The excess emissions were caused by a sudden and not reasonably preventable breakdown of air 
pollution control equipment or process equipment, or the failure of a process to operate in a normal or 
usual manner. 
The excess emissions did not stem from an activity or event that could have been planned for or 
reasonably foreseen and avoided.  
Repairs were made as expeditiously as possible. 
The amount and duration of the excess emissions, including any bypass, were minimized to the extent 
practicable during periods of such emissions. 
Reasonable steps were taken to minimize the impact of the excess emissions on ambient air quality. 
The owner or operator's actions during the period of excess emissions were documented by 
contemporaneous operating logs or other relevant evidence. 
The excess emissions were not part of a recurring pattern indicative of inadequate design, operation or 
maintenance. 
At all times, the facility was operated in a manner consistent with good practice for minimizing 
emissions. 



 
 
 

SECTION II – Events due to Startup or Shutdown 
Answer the following question. 

If applicable, please state the reason(s) any monitoring systems were not kept in operation.  
 
 

Check all that apply: 
The excess emissions were not part of a recurring pattern indicative of inadequate operation or 
maintenance.  
If the excess emissions were caused by a bypass, the bypass was unavoidable to prevent loss of life, 
personal injury, or severe property damage. 
The frequency and duration of operation in startup and shutdown periods were minimized to the 
extent practicable. 
Reasonable steps were taken to minimize the impact of the excess emissions on ambient air quality. 
The owner or operator's actions during the period of excess emissions were documented by 
contemporaneous operating logs or other relevant evidence. 
At all times, the facility was operated in a manner consistent with good practice for minimizing 
emissions. 
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